
CABINET MEMBER FOR LIFELONG LEARNING, CULTURE AND LEISURE 
 
Venue: Town Hall,  

Moorgate Street, 
Rotherham. 

Date: Tuesday, 31st October 2006 

  Time: 9.00 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972.  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. LEA Governor Appointment  
  

 
4. Culture and Leisure Performance Report April-June, 2006 (John Finnen, 

Service Development Officer) (report herewith). (Pages 1 - 13) 

 - to receive the report 

 
5. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 The following item is likely to be considered in the absence of the press and 
public as being exempt under Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972 (information relating to financial or business 
affairs). 

 
6. Revenue Budget - Culture and Leisure Services (Phil Rogers, Head of Culture 

and Leisure) (report herewith). (Pages 14 - 17) 

 - to consider the recommendations of the report 

 
7. Date and Time of Next Meeting  
  

 

 



 
 
1. Meeting: Cabinet Member and Advisers, 

Lifelong Learning and Culture and Leisure 
2. Date: 31 October 2006 

3. Title: Culture & Leisure Performance Report April – June  2006 
 

• Covering Report  
• Appendix 1 Culture & Leisure 2006/07 Key   

Performance Indicators 2nd Quarter Report 
• Appendix 2 – Culture & Leisure 2006 CPA 

Performance Indicators    
 
[Wards affected – All] 
 

4.  Programme Area: Children and Young People’s Services 

 
5.  Summary 
 
5.0  This report sets out:  
 

• 2nd quarter Progress against Culture and Leisure key performance 
Indicators for 2006/07. 

• Projected Rotherham performance against the 2006 Comprehensive 
Performance Assessment (CPA) Culture Block.   

 
 
 
6.  Recommendations 
 
6.0  That the Performance Report be received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Agenda Item 4Page 1



Culture & Leisure Performance Report 2nd Quarter 2006/7 
 

 

 
 
7.    Proposals and Details 
 
  Service Plan Key Performance Indicators   

 
7.0  Appendix 1a sets out progress against 2006/07 Culture & Leisure Service 

Plan Key Performance Indicators.  Performance is indicated by a ‘traffic light’ / 
‘RAG’ system as follows: 

 
Target not achieved / 
High Risk of not being 

Achieved 

On Target but Some 
Identified Risks 

On Target / Achieved  

Red Amber Green 
 
7.1  Appendix 1 reports a single performance exception. The service set a target 

to achieve 2 Green Flag awards during 2006/07. Thrybergh Country Park’s 
submission was successful whereas Rother Valley Country Park's failed. Due 
to the annual timetable for awarding Green Flags concluding in June of each 
year the authority will not achieve a further Green Flag award until 2007/08.  

  Comprehensive Performance Assessment (CPA) Performance 
 

7.2  The Audit Commission reported on its inspection of Rotherham’s Culture & 
Leisure service in September. The inspection, completed during the first week 
of July 2006, scored the service as ‘Good’ (2 stars out of a possible 3) with 
‘promising prospects to improve’. This is a considerable achievement for 
Rotherham’s Cultural Services.  Between June 2005 and September 2006 the 
Audit Commission reported on 36 inspections of cultural services. The 
majority (58%) were scored as fair (1 star) services.  Rotherham is placed 
amongst the minority (39%) scored as 'Good' (2 star). 

7.3 The Inspectors reported that:        

• The Council provides effective cultural leadership and has strong 
corporate and political support for its cultural ambitions.  

• Cultural services have been altered in response to targeted 
consultation on specific issues or developments.  

• A range of effective initiatives provides good opportunities for local 
people to access cultural services including outreach, extended 
opening hours, electronic access, and affordable prices.  

• People who use cultural services are generally well satisfied with them.  

However, the Inspectors found that:   

• Current limitations in facilities prevent services from being fully 
accessible to all of the borough's diverse communities, and not all 
facilities comply with the access requirements of the Disability 
Discrimination Act  

• For many of its activities the service is unable to demonstrate what 
impact it is having against planned outcomes.  

Page 2



Culture & Leisure Performance Report 2nd Quarter 2006/7 
 

 

To help the service improve the inspectors have made a series of 
recommendations against which an action plan will be will be drawn:     

• Strengthening communication with local communities, to improve 
marketing of cultural services.  

• Developing a comprehensive picture of usage and non-usage of 
cultural services, to enable improved service planning and target 
setting for new and existing facilities.  

• Identifying targeted follow-up of its activities, in order to assess impact 
against the objectives in its development plan.  

7.4 The final 2006 CPA score for Cultural Service will be based on the inspection 
outcome combined with Performance Indicator (PI) scores and inspection 
outcomes Each element is given the following weighting: 

 
PI Score Weighting Inspection Weighting Total CPA Score  

62.5 37.5 100% 
  
  As a result of the increased weighting applied to PI scores for CPA 2006, 

achievement of Upper or Middle performance thresholds is a critical 
component in securing a ‘good’ or ‘excellent’ overall CPA assessment for 
Culture & Leisure Services and, ultimately, for the Council.         

 
7.5 A key development during the 2nd Quarter was the achievement of a 77% 

outturn against the Schools PE performance indicator. This score is above 
the lower threshold.  

 
7.6 Appendix 2 details updated current and projected performance against CPA 

Culture Block Performance indicators.  Current or expected performance is 
indicated by a ‘traffic light’ / ‘RAG’ system as follows: 

 
 

Lower Threshold 
(poor  

performance)  

Above Lower 
Threshold but 
below Upper   

Upper Threshold  Unknown  

Lower Middle  Upper  N/A 
 
7.7 Overall performance against the CPA Culture Block PI set is scored from 1- 4 

(poor performance = 1) and is dependant upon the number of PI outturns 
falling within each of the performance thresholds.      

 
Score How 2006 CPA Culture Block PI Performance is Calculated 

4 No PIs at or below the lower thresholds, and 35% or more at or 
above the upper thresholds 

3 
No more than 15% of PIs (or 1 PI if 15% equates to less than 1) at 
or below the lower thresholds, and 25% or more PIs at or above 
the upper thresholds 

2 Any other combination 

1 35% of more of PIs at or below the lower threshold 
  

Current analysis summarised in the table below and detailed in Appendix 2 
gives Rotherham a projected score of 3 against 2006 Culture Block 

Page 3



Culture & Leisure Performance Report 2nd Quarter 2006/7 
 

 

Performance Indicators. Final performance is, however, dependant upon 
seven survey based PI’s achieving middle or upper threshold but whose final 
outturns will not be known till late 2006 or early 2007.           

 
RMBC Culture Block: Projected 2006 CPA PI score 
Threshold  Projected Number of Performance 

Indicators in each Threshold  
Projected % in  

Threshold 
Upper 5 28% 

Middle 

9  
(includes projected outturns for 5 
resident satisfaction PI’s based on 
2003/04 performance)      

50% 

Lower 2 11% 
To Be 
Confirmed 

2 
 

11% 

 18 100% 
Current Projected RMBC Culture Block PI Score = 3   
RISK: Final performance is dependant on the Resident Satisfaction and 
Sport England survey PI’s. If 5 or more achieve Lower threshold the 
service will score a 1.   

 
8.  Finance 
 
8.0  There are no financial implications to this report.   
 
9.  Risks and Uncertainties 
 
9.0  In line with Corporate guidance all performance indicators are assessed for 

risk.  Risks are summarised in the 2006/07 Service Plan.  
 
10.  Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
10.0  The report is structured around the Council’s priorities for performance 

management.     
 
11.  Background Papers and Consultation 
 

• 2006/07 Culture & Leisure Service Plan  
• Best Value Performance Plan 2005/06 
• Audit Commission CPA 2006 Guidance 

 
 
Officer Contact: John Finnen, Service Development Officer  
Tel.  01709 334181 E mail: john.finnen@rotherham.gov.uk 

Page 4



A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 2

nd
  Q

ua
rt

er
 2

00
6/

07
 –

 Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ke
y Be

lo
w

 
Ta

rg
et

 / 
N

ot
 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
R

 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 b
ut

 c
ur

re
nt

 
le

ve
l o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
is

 c
au

si
ng

 c
on

ce
rn

 
A

 
O

n 
Ta

rg
et

 / 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

G
 

N
ot

 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 
(e

.g
. n

o 
ta

rg
et

 s
et

) 
N

/A
 

 

B
es

t V
al

ue
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 
 

20
06

/0
7 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
  

1st
 

Q
tr

 
2nd

 
Q

tr
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

B
VP

I  
17

0 
a 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

/u
sa

ge
’s

 o
f 

m
us

eu
m

s 
pe

r 1
00

0 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
 

 

M
us

eu
m

s 
55

1 
15

4.
4 

17
8.

8 
45

0 
G

 
C

ur
re

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 is

 o
n 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r 2
00

6/
07

 

  B
VP

I 1
70

 b
 N

um
be

r o
f t

ho
se

 v
is

its
 th

at
 w

er
e 

in
 

pe
rs

on
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
 

 

M
us

eu
m

s 
50

0 
14

7.
5 

15
9.

8 
42

5 
G

 
C

ur
re

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 is

 o
n 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r 2
00

6/
07

 

B
VP

I 1
70

c 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

up
ils

 v
is

iti
ng

 
m

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l t

rip
s 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

19
28

 
65

0 
49

2 
2,

00
0 

G
 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

  f
or

 2
00

6/
07

   

B
VP

I 1
18

 L
ib

ra
ry

 U
se

r S
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Ex
ce

lle
nt

  
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

 
 

Th
e 

tri
en

ni
al

 C
IP

FA
 P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 U
se

r S
ur

ve
y 

(P
LU

S)
 w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

Se
pt

em
be

r /
 

O
ct

ob
er

. O
ut

tu
rn

 w
ill 

be
 re

po
rte

d 
in

 th
e 

4th
 

Q
ua

rte
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt.
   

 

a)
 

Fo
un

d 
bo

ok
 o

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
w

an
te

d 
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

85
%

 
N

/A
 

 
b)

 
R

es
er

ve
d 

bo
ok

 o
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
an

te
d 

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
80

%
 

N
/A

 
 

c)
 

W
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
95

%
 

N
/A

 
 

B
VP

I 1
19

 - 
Th

e 
%

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

 S
at

is
fie

d 
w

ith
 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Pr
ou

d 
C

PA
 

Al
l C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

Th
e 

tri
en

ni
al

 re
si

de
nt

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ey

 w
as

 a
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
Se

pt
em

be
r. 

 O
ut

tu
rn

 w
ill 

be
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

 e
ar

ly
 J

an
ua

ry
. R

es
id

en
t s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

ou
ttu

rn
s 

w
ill 

ha
ve

 a
 c

ru
ci

al
 in

flu
en

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e’
s 

an
d 

C
ou

nc
il’s

 2
00

6 
C

PA
 s

co
re

.  
  

a)
 

Sp
or

t &
 L

ei
su

re
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

54
%

 
N

/A
 

 
b)

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

70
%

 
N

/A
 

 
c)

 
M

us
eu

m
s 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

50
%

 
N

/A
 

 
d)

 
Ar

ts
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

47
%

 
N

/A
 

 
e)

 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

70
%

 
N

/A
 

 

Page 5



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r 2

00
6/

07
- Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 b

ut
 c

ur
re

nt
 

le
ve

l o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

is
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

A
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
G

 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
(e

.g
. n

o 
ta

rg
et

 
se

t) 
N

/A
 

 

20
06

/0
7 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
  

1st
 

Q
tr

 
2nd

 
Q

tr
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

B
VP

I 2
20

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 
St

an
da

rd
s:

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
  

C
PA

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

 
3 

N
/A

 
4 

G
 

R
ep

or
te

d 
an

nu
al

ly
. O

ut
tu

rn
 w

ill 
be

 re
po

rte
d 

in
 th

e 
4th

 q
ua

rte
r m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt.
   

   

 
                    Lo

ca
l P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

  

Page 6



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r 2

00
6/

07
- Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 b

ut
 c

ur
re

nt
 

le
ve

l o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

is
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

A
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
G

 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
(e

.g
. n

o 
ta

rg
et

 
se

t) 
N

/A
 

  
20

06
/0

7 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r  

Li
nk

ed
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
1st

 Q
tr

 
 

2nd
 Q

tr
  

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
 

4,
01

0 
2,

73
7 

1,
82

4 
6,

50
0 

G
 

M
us

eu
m

s 
 

66
6 

15
5 

22
4 

70
0 

G
 

Th
ea

tre
 &

 A
rts

 
12

,9
80

 
3,

37
0 

1,
39

8 
13

,0
00

 
G

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Ar

ts
 

3,
33

5 
52

9 
78

8 
3,

50
0 

G
 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 
39

9 
21

6 
38

 
42

5 
G

 
Sp

or
ts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t  

1,
08

3 
23

2 
58

 
1,

09
0 

G
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
26

5 
23

9 
83

3 
Se

e 
C

SP
I 0

1b
 

be
lo

w
  

G
 

C
SP

I 0
1 

a 
 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
du

lts
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

r s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 

Sp
or

t &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
26

,2
87

 
7,

07
7 

6,
38

9 
26

,8
12

 
G

 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

is
 P

I h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 b

oo
st

ed
 in

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 w

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

re
po

rts
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 c
oa

ch
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

in
 S

po
rts

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

PI
 

de
fin

iti
on

.  
   

 
 

          
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
r  

Li
nk

ed
 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

S
i

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
20

06
/0

7 
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

Page 7



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r 2

00
6/

07
- Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 b

ut
 c

ur
re

nt
 

le
ve

l o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

is
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

A
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
G

 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
(e

.g
. n

o 
ta

rg
et

 
se

t) 
N

/A
 

 

1st
 Q

tr
 

 
2nd

 Q
tr

 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
 

33
,2

27
 

11
,3

15
 

8,
33

3 
33

,3
00

 
N

/A
 

M
us

eu
m

s 
 

6,
05

4 
1,

83
7 

1,
17

0 
6,

25
0 

G
 

Th
ea

tre
s 

an
d 

Ar
ts

  
13

,3
73

 
2,

67
7 

2,
38

5 
13

,5
00

 
G

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Ar

ts
 

24
, 8

08
 

5,
25

3 
2,

31
1 

25
,0

00
 

G
 

Ar
ch

iv
es

 
0 

0 
0 

50
 

G
 

Sp
or

ts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t  
2,

27
4 

89
5 

1,
46

7 
2,

28
0 

N
/A

 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
4,

16
5 

2,
13

7 
2,

08
1 

4,
69

5 
(C

SP
I a

&b
) 

G
 

C
SP

I 0
1 

b 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

(u
p 

to
 1

6 
ye

ar
s 

ol
d)

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 le
ar

ni
ng

 
or

 s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 

Sp
or

t &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
  

28
2,

84
5 

68
,3

05
 

53
,7

38
 

28
8,

50
1 

G
 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

is
 P

I h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 

bo
os

te
d 

in
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 w
ith

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
re

po
rts

 d
ue

 to
 

th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 c
oa

ch
ed

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 S
po

rts
 a

nd
 

Le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

PI
 d

ef
in

iti
on

.  
   

 
  

C
SP

I 2
7 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
lip

s,
 tr

ip
s 

an
d 

fa
lls

 w
ith

 
ta

rg
et

 o
f 1

0%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

by
 2

00
8 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Sa
fe

  
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

11
4 

42
 

18
 

16
3 

(b
y 

20
08

) 

G
 

O
n 

ta
rg

et
  

• 
Th

e 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 2

00
8 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
an

d 
ex

ce
ed

ed
.  

• 
Th

er
e 

w
er

e 
18

2 
sl

ip
s,

 tr
ip

s 
an

d 
fa

lls
 in

 2
00

4/
05

. t
he

 
20

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 o
f 1

14
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
 d

ec
re

as
e 

of
 

ap
pr

ox
im

at
el

y 
37

%
 a

cr
os

s 
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 

C
SP

I 2
8 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
an

ua
l h

an
dl

in
g 

in
ju

rie
s 

to
 s

ta
ff 

w
ith

 2
0%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
by

 2
00

8 
   

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Sa
fe

 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

14
 

0 
0 

12
 

(b
y 

20
08

) 

G
 

To
ta

l n
um

be
rs

 o
f i

nc
id

en
ts

 re
m

ai
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ve

ry
 

lo
w

, a
ffe

ct
in

g 
ab

ou
t 3

%
 o

f C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

ta
ff 

du
rin

g 
20

05
/0

6 
an

d 
no

ne
 d

ur
in

g 
20

06
/0

7 
to

 d
at

e.
 

      
` 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
S

i

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
20

06
/0

7 
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

Page 8



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r 2

00
6/

07
- Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 b

ut
 c

ur
re

nt
 

le
ve

l o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

is
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

A
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
G

 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
(e

.g
. n

o 
ta

rg
et

 
se

t) 
N

/A
 

 

1st
 Q

tr
 

 
2nd

 Q
tr

 

C
SP

I 3
6 

N
um

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
   

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

  
2,

43
2,

65
0 

36
9,

92
4 

69
3,

41
9 

2,
50

0,
00

0 
(p

ro
vi

si
on

al
) 

N
/A

 
Q

ua
rte

rly
 o

ut
tu

rn
s 

of
 C

ul
tu

ra
l v

is
it 

ar
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
   

fro
m

 to
ta

l o
r e

st
im

at
ed

 v
is

its
 to

 L
ib

ra
rie

s,
 M

us
eu

m
s,

 
Th

ea
tre

s 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 A
rts

 e
ve

nt
s,

 S
po

rts
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

pa
rk

s 
an

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

s.
   

   
Th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
ro

vi
si

on
al

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 2
,5

00
,0

00
 is

 b
as

ed
 

on
 a

ct
ua

l r
ec

or
de

d 
an

d 
re

po
rte

d 
vi

si
ts

 a
nd

 u
sa

ge
s 

of
 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

du
rin

g 
20

05
/0

6.
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 re

vi
ew

in
g 

m
et

ho
ds

 fo
r e

st
im

at
in

g 
ca

su
al

  
vi

si
ts

 to
 c

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s,

 in
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 G
re

en
 

Sp
ac

es
. R

ev
is

ed
 ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
es

tim
at

es
 w

ill 
be

 
re

po
rte

d 
la

te
r i

n 
th

e 
ye

ar
.  

   
    

  
C

SP
I 4

3 
In

te
rn

et
 A

cc
es

s 
Po

in
ts

 in
 b

or
ou

gh
 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

& 
Ar

ch
iv

es
 

 

• 
N

um
be

r o
f a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 
17

3 
17

3 
17

3 
17

3 

• 
U

sa
ge

 n
um

be
rs

 (n
o.

 o
f b

oo
ki

ng
s)

 
14

6,
68

5 
41

,2
05

 
51

,2
10

 
14

9,
00

0 
G

 
Th

is
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r i

s 
on

 ta
rg

et
 to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 fo
r 2

00
6/

07
.  

 

Th
ea

tre
s 

& 
Ar

ts
   

13
6,

99
7 

18
,6

62
 

12
,0

57
 

14
3,

00
0 

G
 

Th
is

 P
I i

s 
on

 ta
rg

et
 to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. A
lth

ou
gh

 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
pp

ea
rs

 to
 b

e 
po

or
 m

at
ch

ed
 a

ga
in

st
 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 ta

rg
et

 it
 m

us
t b

e 
no

te
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pe
ak

 
se

as
on

 fo
r v

is
its

 to
 T

he
at

re
s 

is
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
3rd

 a
nd

 4
th
 

qu
ar

te
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 y

ea
r. 

   
 

C
SP

I 4
4 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 

or
 a

tte
nd

 a
n 

ar
ts

 a
ct

iv
ity

   
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Al

iv
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

Ar
ts

  
34

,8
74

 
5,

78
2 

43
,2

94
 

35
,0

00
 

G
 

Th
is

 P
I i

s 
on

 ta
rg

et
 to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

. 

C
SP

I 4
5 

Sw
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol
s 

& 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s:

 T
he

 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

w
im

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

is
its

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

Al
iv

e 
Sp

or
ts

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

34
02

 
90

9 
80

3 
34

52
 

G
 

C
ur

re
nt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 o

n 
ta

rg
et

 fo
r 2

00
6/

07
.  

 

  
20

06
/0

7 
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 In
di

ca
to

r  
Li

nk
ed

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 
Le

is
ur

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

05
/0

6 
ou

ttu
rn

 
1st

 Q
tr

 
 

2nd
 Q

tr
 

06
/0

7 
Ta

rg
et

 
R

/A
/G

 
C

om
m

en
ts

  

Page 9



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 1
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t 2
nd

 Q
ua

rte
r 2

00
6/

07
- Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
Ke

y Be
lo

w
 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

N
ot

 
Ac

hi
ev

ed
 

R
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 b

ut
 c

ur
re

nt
 

le
ve

l o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

is
 c

au
si

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

A
 

O
n 

Ta
rg

et
 / 

Ac
hi

ev
ed

 
G

 
N

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 
(e

.g
. n

o 
ta

rg
et

 
se

t) 
N

/A
 

 

C
SP

I 4
7 

N
um

be
r o

f G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
w

ith
 

G
re

en
 F

la
g 

aw
ar

d 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Ex

ce
lle

nt
 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 

0 
1 

2 
R

 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 G
re

en
 F

la
g 

in
 J

un
e 

20
06

.  
R

ot
he

r V
al

le
y 

C
ou

nt
ry

 P
ar

k 
fa

ile
d 

in
 it

s 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n.
  

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 2

 G
re

en
 F

la
gs

 in
 

20
06

/0
7 

w
ill 

no
t b

e 
m

et
.  

   
   

 
C

SP
I 4

1 
To

ta
l V

is
its

 u
si

ng
 R

ot
he

r C
ar

d 
(D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 G
ro

up
s)

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Fa

ir 
Al

l C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Le
is

ur
e 

94
,5

20
 

24
,5

93
 

19
,0

10
 

95
,0

00
 

(P
ro

vi
si

on
al

) 
N

/A
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
as

 h
av

e 
se

t l
oc

al
 ta

rg
et

s 
ag

ai
ns

t t
hi

s 
PI

 s
us

ta
in

in
g 

R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

us
ag

e 
at

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
 le

ve
l a

s 
05

/0
6.

  
An

 o
ve

ra
ll 

%
 ta

rg
et

 w
ill 

be
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
fo

r C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

le
is

ur
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 o
ve

ra
ll 

us
ag

e 
fig

ur
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
vi

a 
th

e 
m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 u

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 e
st

im
at

in
g 

to
ta

l v
is

ts
 (s

ee
 C

SP
I 3

6 
ab

ov
e)

.  
   

 
  

Page 10



A
pp

en
di

x 
2:

  C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 R
ep

or
t 2

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

00
6/

07
: C

U
LT

U
R

E 
&

 L
EI

SU
R

E 
&

 C
PA

 C
U

LT
U

R
E 

B
LO

C
K

 
PI

’S
 2

00
6 

 

 

A
ct

ua
l /

 P
ro

je
ct

ed
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 A

ga
in

st
 2

00
6 

C
PA

 C
ul

tu
re

 B
lo

ck
 P

I’s
   

 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 M
ea

su
re

 
Lo

w
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

U
pp

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
05

/0
6 

R
M

BC
 

Ac
tu

al
 

(U
pp

er
, 

M
id

dl
e,

 
Lo

w
er

) 

C
1 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f t
ot

al
 le

ng
th

 o
f f

oo
tp

at
hs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f w

ay
 th

at
 w

er
e 

ea
sy

 
to

 u
se

 b
y 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
50

%
 

90
%

 
93

.6
%

 
U

pp
er

 

C
2 

Pu
bl

ic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

ac
ce

ss
 - 

PL
SS

 1
,2

 &
 6

 
M

or
e 

th
an

 o
ne

 o
f 

C
2a

 –
 C

2c
 a

t o
r 

be
lo

w
 lo

w
er

 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

Al
l o

f C
2a

 –
 C

2c
 

ab
ov

e 
lo

w
er

  
th

re
sh

ol
d 

an
d 

at
 le

as
t 

on
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

up
pe

r 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
C

2a
 –

 C
2c

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
2a

 P
ro

po
rti

on
 o

f h
ou

se
ho

ld
s 

liv
in

g 
w

ith
in

 a
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

di
st

an
ce

 o
f a

 s
ta

tic
 li

br
ar

y 
5 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

s 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  
N

/A
 

94
%

 (6
%

 b
el

ow
 s

ta
nd

ar
d)

 
Lo

w
er

 

C
2b

 A
gg

re
ga

te
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 o
pe

ni
ng

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

fo
r a

ll 
lib

ra
rie

s 
  

20
  p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
(s

ta
nd

ar
d 

is
 1

28
 h

ou
rs

) 

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  (
st

an
da

rd
 is

 1
28

 
ho

ur
s)

 

14
4.

5 
(1

0%
 a

bo
ve

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
U

pp
er

 

C
2c

 N
um

be
r o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 v
is

its
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

30
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

   
M

ee
ts

 o
r e

xc
ee

ds
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
  

5,
15

6 
(8

6%
 o

f t
he

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
of

 
6,

00
0)

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
3 

Pu
bl

ic
 li

br
ar

y 
se

rv
ic

e 
st

an
da

rd
s 

on
 IC

T 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

- P
LS

S 
3 

& 
4 

Bo
th

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

lo
w

er
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

O
R

 C
3a

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

lo
w

er
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

 
An

d 
C

3b
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

up
pe

r t
hr

es
ho

ld
.  

 

C
3a

 m
ee

ts
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
   

AN
D

 
C

3b
 m

ee
ts

 th
e 

up
pe

r 
th

re
sh

ol
d.

 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
C

3a
 –

 C
3b

 

U
pp

er
 

C
3a

 %
 o

f s
ta

tic
 li

br
ar

ie
s 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

co
nn

ec
te

d 
to

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

 
D

oe
s 

no
t m

ee
t t

he
 

st
an

da
rd

  
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
U

pp
er

 

C
3b

 T
ot

al
 n

um
be

r o
f e

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
w

or
ks

ta
tio

ns
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 u

se
rs

 p
er

 1
0,

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
25

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
  

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

.  

7 
(1

6.
6%

 a
bo

ve
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

of
 

6)
  

U
pp

er
 

C
4 

Ac
tiv

e 
bo

rro
w

er
s 

as
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
 

20
.4

0%
 

27
.3

0%
 

16
%

 (d
ow

n 
fro

m
 

21
.6

9%
). 

 
Lo

w
er

 
C

5 
R

es
id

en
t s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

sp
or

t /
 le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
49

%
 

60
%

 
*4

7%
 

(p
ro

je
ct

io
n)

 
M

id
dl

e 

Page 11



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
:  

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 &

 C
PA

 C
ul

tu
re

 B
lo

ck
 P

I’s
 2

00
6 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Lo
w

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
U

pp
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

05
/0

6 
R

M
BC

 
Ac

tu
al

 
(U

pp
er

, 
M

id
dl

e,
 

Lo
w

er
) 

C
6 

R
es

id
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
lib

ra
rie

s 
63

%
 

72
%

 
*6

1%
 

(p
ro

je
ct

io
n)

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
7 

R
es

id
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
m

us
eu

m
s/

ga
lle

rie
s 

31
%

 
50

%
 

*3
7%

 
(p

ro
je

ct
io

n)
 

M
id

dl
e 

 
C

8 
R

es
id

en
t s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

th
ea

tre
s/

co
nc

er
t h

al
ls

 
36

%
 

56
%

 
*4

5%
 

(p
ro

je
ct

io
n)

 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
9 

R
es

id
en

t s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
pa

rk
s/

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

66
%

 
77

%
 

*7
0%

 
(p

ro
je

ct
io

n)
 

M
id

dl
e 

*N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
ed

 o
ut

tu
rn

s 
fo

r C
5 

– 
C

9 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 U

se
r S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

(B
VP

I 1
19

) s
ur

ve
y 

re
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 2

00
3/

04
.  

 
Th

er
e 

is
 c

on
si

de
ra

bl
e 

ris
k 

at
ta

ch
ed

 to
 C

5 
– 

C
9 

as
 th

e 
20

06
 o

ut
tu

rn
 w

ill 
m

us
t b

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

06
/0

7 
BV

PI
 1

19
 S

ur
ve

y.
  

C
on

fid
en

ce
 in

te
rv

al
s 

w
ill 

be
 a

pp
lie

d.
 E

.g
. w

he
re

 a
 s

co
re

 is
 w

ith
in

 a
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

ra
ng

e 
no

t f
al

lin
g 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 th
re

sh
ol

d 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 w
ill

 m
ee

t t
he

 P
I. 

Fi
na

l c
on

fid
en

ce
 in

te
rv

al
s 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 ti
ll 

af
te

r a
 

su
rv

ey
 is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
. T

he
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 fo

r c
al

cu
la

tin
g 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 in

te
rv

al
s 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f c
om

pl
et

ed
 re

tu
rn

s 
as

 a
 %

 o
f n

um
be

rs
 is

su
ed

 e
tc

.  
 C

11
 P

ub
lic

 li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
on

 s
to

ck
 (P

LS
S5

, 9
 a

nd
 1

0)
 

M
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 a

t o
r 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
re

sh
ol

d 

Al
l a

bo
ve

 lo
w

er
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

an
d 

at
 le

as
t o

ne
 

m
ee

ts
 u

pp
er

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
re

sh
ol

d 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
c1

1 
a 

– 
C

11
c 

 
U

pp
er

 

C
11

a 
R

eq
ue

st
s 

su
pp

ly
 ti

m
e 

10
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 fo
r 

an
y 

th
re

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
(s

ta
nd

ar
d 

is
 5

0%
 7

 d
ay

s,
 

70
%

 1
5 

da
ys

, 8
5%

 3
0 

da
ys

) 

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  f
or

 a
ll 

 th
re

e 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 

58
.3

%
 7

 d
ay

s,
 7

7.
2%

 1
5 

da
ys

,  
91

%
 3

0 
da

ys
 

U
pp

er
 

C
11

b 
An

nu
al

 it
em

s 
ad

de
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

pu
rc

ha
se

 p
er

 1
,0

00
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
15

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
  

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

  
22

0 
(s

ta
nd

ar
d 

is
 2

16
) 

U
pp

er
 

C
11

c 
Ti

m
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 re
pl

en
is

h 
th

e 
le

nd
in

g 
st

oc
k 

on
 o

pe
n 

ac
ce

ss
 o

f a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 lo
an

 
30

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

po
in

ts
 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

(H
ig

he
r v

al
ue

s 
de

no
te

 
po

or
er

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

) 

M
ee

ts
 o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

 
3.

9 
ye

ar
s 

(4
1%

 a
bo

ve
 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f 6

.7
 y

ea
rs

) 
U

pp
er

  

Page 12



Ap
pe

nd
ix

 2
:  

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 &

 C
PA

 C
ul

tu
re

 B
lo

ck
 P

I’s
 2

00
6 

  Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
 

Lo
w

er
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
U

pp
er

 T
hr

es
ho

ld
 

05
/0

6 
R

M
BC

 
Ac

tu
al

 
(U

pp
er

, 
M

id
dl

e,
 

Lo
w

er
) 

C
12

 S
to

ck
 T

ur
n 

an
d 

St
oc

k 
le

ve
l 

Bo
th

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

th
e 

 lo
w

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

 
O

R
 

O
ne

 a
t o

r b
el

ow
 

lo
w

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

th
e 

ot
he

r 
be

lo
w

 th
e 

up
pe

r 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

 

Bo
th

 a
bo

ve
 lo

w
er

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 th
re

sh
ol

d 
an

d 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 
m

ee
ts

 u
pp

er
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 th

re
sh

ol
d 

C
om

po
si

te
 P

I. 
Se

e 
c1

2a
 –

 C
12

b 

M
id

dl
e 

 

C
12

a 
St

oc
k 

Tu
rn

 - 
bo

ok
 is

su
es

 / 
bo

ok
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r l
oa

n 
5.

2 
6.

7 
5.

5 
M

id
dl

e 
 

C
12

b 
St

oc
k 

le
ve

l –
 b

oo
ks

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r i
ss

ue
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

11
08

 
15

32
 

11
12

 
M

id
dl

e 
C

13
 C

os
t p

er
 v

is
it 

(li
br

ar
ie

s)
 

£3
.3

7 
£2

.4
6 

£3
.2

8 
M

id
dl

e 
C

14
 P

ub
lic

 li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
on

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
– 

as
se

ss
m

en
t o

f u
se

rs
 1

6 
an

d 
ov

er
 o

f t
he

ir 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

   
(N

ew
) 

20
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
po

in
ts

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

7 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 p
oi

nt
s 

be
lo

w
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 

94
%

 
U

pp
er

  

C
15

 M
us

eu
m

s 
ac

cr
ed

ita
tio

n 
– 

w
he

re
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

  
 

M
us

eu
m

s 
no

t 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

M
us

eu
m

s 
ac

cr
ed

ite
d 

at
 le

ve
l 2

 
Le

ve
l 2

 
 

U
pp

er
 

C
16

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 5

 –
 1

6 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

in
 s

ch
oo

l s
po

rts
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

en
ga

ge
d 

in
 tw

o 
ho

ur
s 

a 
w

ee
k 

m
in

im
um

 o
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

PE
 a

nd
 s

ch
oo

l s
po

rt 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

 

Be
lo

w
 7

5 
pe

rc
en

t 
of

 p
up

ils
 in

 s
ch

oo
l 

sp
or

ts
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

80
 p

er
ce

nt
 o

f p
up

ils
 

in
 s

ch
oo

l s
po

rts
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

77
%

 
M

id
dl

e 

C
17

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 a

du
lts

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 

sp
or

t a
nd

 a
ct

iv
e 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
on

 th
re

e 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
 

C
18

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rin

g 
in

 s
po

rt 
an

d 
ac

tiv
e 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
fo

r a
t 

le
as

t o
ne

 h
ou

r p
er

 w
ee

k 
 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

ut
tu

rn
s 

w
ill 

be
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

Ac
tiv

e 
Pe

op
le

 s
ur

ve
y 

no
t d

ue
 fo

r 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
un

til
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
6.

 

C
19

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
th

at
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

(u
rb

an
 a

re
as

 
– 

by
 w

al
k;

 ru
ra

l a
re

as
 –

 b
y 

ca
r) 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 th
re

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
y 

ty
pe

s,
 

of
 w

hi
ch

 o
ne

 h
as

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
a 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

re
d 

st
an

da
rd

   
   

  
30

%
 

50
%

 
1.

92
%

 
Lo

w
er

 

 

Page 13



Agenda Item 6Page 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	4 Culture and Leisure Performance Report April-June, 2006 (John Finnen, Service Development Officer) (report herewith).
	311006 Appendix A to Performance Report
	311006 Appendix B to Performance Report

	6 Revenue Budget - Culture and Leisure Services (Phil Rogers, Head of Culture and Leisure) (report herewith).

